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Hotel Europe
43 Powell St. 

Built from 1908-1909 and 
commissioned by Angelo 
Calori in the flatiron style. 
It was the first reinforced 
concrete structure built in 
Canada.

Byrnes Block
8 Water St.

Built from 1886-1887, this 
building is also been 
known as the Alhambra 
Hotel and Herman Block. 
It was built by Victoria 
based auctioneer George 
Byrnes.

Malkin Building
55 Water St.

Built in 1907 and also known 
as Malkin’s Warehouse or 3rd 
Malkin Warehouse by 
architects John Parr and 
Thomas Fee. It shows strong 
influences of the Chicago 
School of Architecture.

Hotel Dominion
92 Water St.

Built in 1900-1901 and 
designed by Emil 
Guenther Architectural. 
This building is in the 
Victorian Italianate style 
and originally as 
Sherdahl block. 

Packing House
1 Water St.

Built from 1910-1912 in 
the Edwardian style and 
designed by the Swift 
Canadian Company 
Construction Department 
on the site of Gastown’s 
original butcher shop.

Gaoler’s Mews
12 Water St.

Built Mid-1800’s, as 
Vancouver’s first jail. It was 
burned down in the Great 
Vancouver fire of 1886 and 
replaced by a brick fire hall. 
Currently the Irish Heather 
Pub is in place of the jail.
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12Winters Hotel
102 Water St.

Built in 1907 and 
designed by 
William Tuff 
Whiteway for Mrs. 
A.M. Winters.

Leckie Building
220 Cambie St.

Built in 1908 and also 
known as the J. Leckie 
and Co. Factory and 
warehouse, this building 
was designed by local 
architects Dalton and 
Eveleigh. 

Hudson House
321 Water St.

Built in 1894 and also known 
as Hudson’s Bay Company 
Warehouse, Hudson House, 
or Mussenden Building. The 
original part of this building 
was designed by C.O. 
Wickenden.

The Landing
375 Water St.

Built in 1905 and designed 
by architect W.T. Whiteway, 
this building was  originally 
known as the Kelly Douglas 
Building. It characterizes 
the general history of 
wholesaling in Gastown. 

Edward Hotel
302 Water St.

Built from 1910-1912 in 
the Edwardian style and 
designed by the Swift 
Canadian Company 
Construction Department 
on the site of Gastown’s 
original butcher shop.

HISTORY OF GASTOWN

The first downtown in Vancouver, this 
area was established the same year that 

Canada became a nation. Gastown 
became the third largest city in Canada. 

Today Gastown retains much of its 
historic charm. In 1886, on June 13th, a 

brush-clearing fire became uncontrollable 
burning down all but two of Vancouver’s 

four hundred buildings. During the 
Depression, Gastown deteriorated turning 

into a skid road area until the 1960’s 
when preventing demolishion of the area 
became the purpose of a group of dedi-
cated citizens. By 1971, the provincial 

government declared Gastown a historical 
area protecting it’s heritage buildings. 

GASTOWN STEAM CLOCKGASSY JACK STATUE

Malkin First Warehouse
137 Water St.

Built in 1898, this building 
is an example of the 
influence of the Chicago 
School of Architecture. In 
1996, it was converted to 
lofts and residences.

GASTOWN
HISTORICAL BUILDINGS
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